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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 29 November, 2017 12:47 PM

To: SUR; winnie.ho

Subject: RE: Checking Market Value (MV)-S7M004CO/VPA/P1946575, SLQ 1398P
Dear Winnie,

The market value for SLQ 1398P is $101K-$105K (EST) as at Nov 2017.

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
~ Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Do-Not-Reply [mailto:do-not-reply@merimen.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 28 November, 2017 3:40 PM

To: chowauto@singnet.com.sg; rta@rta.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK
Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; admin@Ibs-auto.com; kee@asphoon.com; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg

Cc: winnie.ho@axa.com.sg

Subject: Checking Market Value (MV)-S7M004CO/VPA/P1946575

This mail is associated with :
SLQ1398P (STM004CO)
oD
Nov 14 2017 6:00AM
[TAN PEI SZE]
Borneo Motors (S) Pte Ltd
Dear Sir/Mdm, :

Please check Market Value and email back to winnie.ho@axa.com.se within 48 hours.
Thank you

[ This mail is sent from a mailer account - do not reply to this email address ]

Sent by : Winnie Ho (AXA Insurance Pte Ltd)



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ) Typé 4
" OwnerlD
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.
- "Vehicle tobe Exported

WlntendedDe reglstratlonDate AR

”Vehicle Make
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Open Markef Value
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Transfer Count 4
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0

© $19,.955.00

Yes

2702027
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' $55,414.00
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Used TOYOTA WISH Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapo... Page 1 of 2

sGC ARMART.COMM

THE ONLY PLACE FOR S HIYERS A Seareh
HOME NEW CARS USED CARS SELL CARS MOTOR DIRECTORY PRODUCT GUIDE ARTICLES FORUM TOOLS & TIPS

@ Username / Email Add
Submit Qu

W » Sign Up New Account
» Forgot Password

" Volkswa 2.0L TSI Turbo 2013 Metecrite Black. = = ]
Post an Advertisement olkswagen Sharan 2.0L TSI Turbo 20 eteorite Blac VALUE FOR MONEY B
Sell it ycurse\f!_Adye:tise It at just O:‘.e_'_.ﬂcly Orv_ni:*r, Low M VALUE FOR TIME E
$58 until it's SOLD! Covered Basement P A PEACE OF MIND N
MNever Been To Malaysia =
Direct Owner  StarAd anoT e
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling HOTLINE: 6741 9997 =
-Brow-se pyVCa;teggry ’7- | Sort by Date Posted E 20 results;‘paée [__v:
4 vehicles | TOYOTA WISH Advanced Search M) Submit ¢
Maka Model Price Depreciation Reg Data Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection TOYOTA WISH Any By 2017 Aty Any Any Available
Toyota Wish 1.8A X $104,500 $10,350 Jyr 04-Jan-2017 1,797 cc 22,300 km MpY Available
Elegant Toyota Wish MPV, Almost Brand New, One Owner Only, Low Maintenance Cost, Very Well Maintained, Flexible In-House Loan Packages
Available,
Prime Motor & Leasing & Details
Posted: 28-Nov-2017  Tags: Toyota Wish, 2017 Toyvota Wish, Toyota W h, Toyota, Wish, Wi
Toyota Wish 1.8A X $104,500 $10,290 fyr 24-Jan-2017 1,797 cc 21,500 km MPY Availabie
Elegant Toyota Wish MPV, Almost Brand New, One Owner Only, Low Maintenance Cost, Very Well Maintained, Flexible In House Loan Packages
Available,
Prime Motor & Leasing & Details
Posted: 24-Now-2017  Tags:
Toyota Wish 1.8A X $105,888 $10,370 fyr 28-Feb-2017 1,797 cc 15,000 km MPY Available

Cheapest In The Market! Facelifted 2017 Wish For Sale! Still In Showroom New Condition! View To Believe! 100% Accident Free! STA Evaluation
Welcome! 1 Owner Only! High And Flexible Loan Available! Hig...

ST Carz Pte Ltd

Posted; 22

Tags: 2017 Toyota Wish, 2017 Toyota Wish, Toyola Wish, Toyota W

Toyota Wish 1.8A X $105,000 $10,490 fyr 18-Jan-2017 1,797 cc 20,000 km MPV Available

Excellent Car Still In Mint Condition, And It's Well Taken Care By Precious Owner. Call Now To View Soanest Passible! With COE Supply Reducing
Soon. Price Might Increase Anytime. Low Down Payment / Hi...

017 Tags: 2017 Toyota

Wish, Used Toyota

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

rake Model Price Depreciation

Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status

For old advertisements, view Expired ads 20 :'-j results/page

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Henda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, fram vans, trucks, se

o cars, luxury cars, Sports cars or

stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, 1o COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance, Find buy used TOYOTA WISH,

TOYQTA WISH Singapore, used TOYOTA WISH Singapore, used TGYOTA WISH, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used TOYOTA WISH Singapore. We have new car dealers comprising pa

el impoiters,

authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launchas and new car promotions. Visit our partner sites for jab openings for Singapore jobs, Massane 5, real

estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results,

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMarl.com are gathered from sources and based on aigorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be refiable, but ng assurance can be given that this

information is accurate, complete or current. sgCarMart com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warranl the accuracy of this informatian

Home .
New Car

Used Car
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Maotoring Directory
Products Guide
Article
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s Tool & Tip

Contact Us
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© 2004-2017 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.
+ Terms of Service

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used cars/listing.php?MOD=TO... 29/11/2017



New Toyota Wish Cars, Singapore Car Prices &amp; Listing... Page 1 of 1

sGCARMART.CO

[HE ORLY PLACE TOR SMART UYERS Al Car Search
HOME NEW CARS USED CARS SELL CARS MOTOR DIRECTORY PRODUCT GUIDE ARTICLES FORUM TOOLS & TIPS
THE JAGUAR o S © e
-PRE-BLACK FRIDAY SALE Submit Qu
Now till 22 Nov p New Account
sword

v | Depreciation v Vehicle Type | ¥ Categary -f & submit

Toyota Wish .| Min Price ,': to ‘E‘I,C Max

lome » New Cars » Toyota Wish Search Results

Tools & Tips ¥Toyota Wish Search Results (2 vehicles)
Car Buying Sort by Model (Ascending) |+ | 15 [ resuls/page
car Satliiia Car Model Price Dealer Built in User Rating

Toyota Wish Bomeo Mators Japan
Car Aftermarket )

f 1.8 Standard CVT (A) $114,988 ¥ < 14.7km/l | 141bhp | 7-spesd (A) OVT
Car Ownership 1 SN Editor's Review
1.8 Elegance CVT (A) $120,988 ¥ * 14.7km/l | 141bhp | 7-speed (A) OVT

$11,100 jyr 2
On The Move

; 3
Lifestyle Toyota Wish apan N
3 User Reviews
J— LEX(A) $115,000 | 7-speat (A) s e e
= y '”a_. $9.900 fyr 2 Editor's Review
vehicle Inspection =n=0 1.8 % (A) FACELIFT $118,000

Car Model Price Dealer Built in User Rating
15 '1' results/page

1 result(s) for Toyota Wish models no longer being sold by local distributors
View all past Toyota cars

Tayota Wish

(2008-2009)

sgCarMart 5 the number one car site for buying Singapore cars, including new cars, paraliel import cars & used cars. View all new cars, such as Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Volkswa hi & BMW. We

have new car dealers comprising paraliel importers, authorised car distributors, and used car dealers. Find new car pricelists, new car launches, new car promotions, new car re ar news & car

advice. Also join our car discussion and forum discussion for car reviews, motoring news & maotoring guides. Visit cur partner sites who have Job oper

s for Singapore jobs, Singapore dlassifieds, mover and

real estate properties for sale.

All prices and other information ¢ <played on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on alg i that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given that this

information is accurate, complete or current. sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors ar omissions or warranl the accuracy of this infarmation.
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